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----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Rebecca Sammons <rsammons@fbpe.org>
To: Rebecca Sammons <rsammons@fbpe.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021, 07:37:36 AM EST
Subject: Florida PE License Renewal INCOMPLETE
You are receiving this email because Your Florida Professional Engineer license renewal is incomplete therefore your Florida PE License expired on Feb. 28, 2021. If you do not complete the renewal process, your license will go delinquent after today.
 
If you do not complete the required attestation questions today, you will be required to pay an additional $25.00 via check and your license will be shown as Delinquent.
 
Steps to complete the renewal process:
· To complete your renewal, you will need to log back into your account and answer the required attestation questions for the renewal process to be completed. See screen shots below as a guide on how to renew.
· Once you have done this then you can select “Versa Online Active License Print” then follow the steps to get the email to be sent.
 








 
If you have any questions, please contact our office via email at board@fbpe.org.
 
 
IMPORTANT: The FBPE office is closed, and our staff is working from home in an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19. During this time we will rely heavily on email communication to assist all licensees. Please be aware that voicemails may not be returned promptly. We encourage you to search our comprehensive website for answers to your questions. If you cannot find the information you are looking for, please email board@fbpe.org. Thank you for your patience and understanding.
 
Rebecca Sammons
Assistant Executive Director
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This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and then delete this message from your system. You are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution and/or
reproduction of this message and/or any attachments by unintended recipients is unauthorized and may be unlawful. Furthermore, although we have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, we advise you to perform your own
virus checks on any attachment to this message. We do not accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.
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Licensure renewal step-by-step
If you have any questions, please contact our office via email at board@fbpe.org.
IMPORTANT: The FBPE office is closed, and our staff is working from home in an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19. During this time we will rely heavily on email communication to assist all licensees. Please be aware that voicemails may not be returned promptly. We encourage you to search our comprehensive website for answers to your questions. If you cannot find the information you are looking for, please email board@fbpe.org. Thank you for your patience and understanding.
Rebecca Sammons
Assistant Executive Director
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